

## Pack Council Agenda (leave space for minutes)

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Time meeting commenced: \_\_\_\_\_

Chairperson: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: \_\_\_\_\_

Present: (names of everyone at the meeting)

Apologies: (names of those who gave an official apology)

---

1. Review notes of last meeting

2. Reports from each Six

- What worked well, what did not work well
- Feeling challenged enough?
- Any concerns raised by the other Cubs?
- Like to do more of ...
- Program ideas noted

3. Input on forthcoming Pack events or Pack issues

- Boomerangs & Other Badges
- Sleepover / Camp
  - Theme
  - Menu

4. Leader report (District business, camp information, Leader availability, Group Council report):

5. Program planning – for the coming term, plus who is organising what for specific upcoming nights:

6. Sixer & Second training

- Grand howl practice
- Flag practice

7. Date, location and time for next PC

**Other things you might include only some of the time:**

- Leadership Course info
- Allocation of new Cub Scouts to Sixes / current Cub Scouts to different Sixes  
Cub Scouts wanting to do grey wolf